Meeting Minutes

Region 2 Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress Flood Planning Group Meeting December 9, 2021

2:00 p.m.

Northeast Texas Community College (HUM 101), 2886 FM 1730, Mount Pleasant, TX 75455 and Via Zoom Webinar/Teleconference

Roll Call:

Voting Member	Interest Category	Present (x) / Absent () / Alternate
		Present (*)
Preston Ingram (William)	Agricultural interests	
Andy Endsley	Counties	X
W. Greg Carter	Electric generating utilities	X
Laura-Ashley Overdyke	Environmental interests	X
Casey Johnson	Industries	
Dustin Henslee	Municipalities	X
Kirby Hollingsworth	Public	
R. Reeves Hayter	River authorities	X
Kelly Mitchell	Small business	Х
Joseph W. Weir III	Water districts	X
Susan Whitfield	Water utilities	X

Non-voting Member	Agency	Present(x)/Absent()/ Alternate Present (*)
James (Clay) Shipes	Texas Parks and Wildlife Department	X
Andrea Sanders	Texas Division of Emergency Management	Х
Darrell Dean	Texas Department of Agriculture	
Tony Resendez	Texas State Soil and Water Conservation Board	
Trey Bahm	General Land Office	
Anita Machiavello (Morgan White - Alternate)	Texas Water Development Board (TWDB)	Х
Michelle Havelka	Texas Commission on Environmental Quality	Х
Darlene Prochaska	USACE, Fort Worth District	Х
Travis Wilsey	USACE, Tulsa District	Х
Randy Whiteman	RFPG 1 Liaison	
Richard Brontoli	Red River Valley Association	
Jason Dupree	TxDOT – Atlanta District	Χ
Dan Perry	TxDOT – Paris District	

Quorum:

Quorum: Yes

Number of voting members or alternates representing voting members present: 8
Number required for quorum per current voting membership of 11: 6

Other Meeting Attendees: **

Chris Brown - ATCOG
Paul Prange - ATCOG
Joshua McClure - Halff Associates Team
David Rivera - Halff Associates Team
Parker Moore - Halff Associates Team
Gini Connolly - Halff Associates Team
Chris Hartung - SRBA
Walt Sears - NETMWD
Paul Hensel - City of Hooks, TX
Matt Nelson - TWDB

All meeting materials are available for the public at: http://www.twdb.texas.gov/flood/planning/regions/schedule.asp.

^{**}Meeting attendee names were gathered from those who entered information for joining the Zoom meeting.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 1: Call to Order

Reeves Hayter called the meeting to order at 2:07p.m.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2: Welcome

Reeves Hayter welcomed members and attendees to the Region 2 Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress Flood Planning Group meeting.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3: Confirmation of attendees / determination of a quorum

Reeves Hayter asked ATCOG staff member, Paul Prange, to conduct a roll call of attendees. Each present voting and non-voting member of the Region 2 Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress RFPG introduced themselves, establishing that a quorum had been met. Eight voting members were present and six non-voting members were absent.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 4: Public comments – limit 3 minutes per person

Reeves Hayter opened the floor for public comments. No comments were given.

ACTION ITEMS

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5: Consider approval of minutes for the meeting held Thursday, November 4, 2021. *Additional Action Items Below

Reeves Hayter opened the floor for discussion and approval of the minutes from the previous meeting. A motion was made by Greg Carter and was seconded by Laura-Ashley Overdyke to approve the minutes as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

PRESENTATIONS

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6: Texas Water Development Board Update:

Reeves Hayter turned the floor over to Anita Machiavello who announced that the TWDB hosted two webinars on December 8^{th.} The first was the RFPG Technical Consultants' Conference Call focusing on Flood Management Strategies, Future Condition Flood Risk, Inclusion of Raw Data in the RFP, Unique ID Numbers, and Emergency Need Definition. The second was the RFPG Chairs' Conference Call focusing on Emergency Need and Flood Management Strategies.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7: Region 1 Canadian-Upper Red Regional Flood Planning Group Updates:

Reeves Hayter stated that the new liaison for Region 2 is Kirby Hollingsworth and mentioned that Randy Whiteman, the liaison for Region 1, was not attending our meeting because Region 1 is holding their meeting today, as well. Josh McClure provided a brief update on the activities taking place within Region 1 and announced that Region 1 and Region 2 would need to coordinate with each other on watershed issues affecting border counties and cities. Reeves Hayter stated that that watershed boundaries often cross political boundaries and pointed out that the City of Paris is located in both the Red River and Sulphur River watersheds, as an example.

TECHNICAL CONSULTANT UPDATE

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8: Technical Presentation by Halff Associates, Inc.

- a. Present Technical Memorandum
- b. Tech Memo Data Walkthrough
- c. Discuss Tech Memo Comments

Reeves Hayter turned the floor over to Josh McClure who provided a status update focusing on Fathom Data and Additional Funding. Mr. McClure stated that the TWDB released the data on October 29, 2021, therefore it would not be incorporated into the Tech Memo until March 7, 2022 although the data is currently being processed. Mr. McClure also mentioned that the 2021 Legislature approved an additional \$10M in funding for the State Flood Plan (40% increase) and that Region 2 received an additional \$576,600 bringing the total up to \$1,487,000. The Initial Flood Plan is still due in January 2023, but additional analysis will be included in an addendum due in August 2023. Mr. McClure then discussed New Tasks (11, 12, 13) and their associated budgets. Task No. 11: Outreach and Data Collection to Support Tasks 1-9 (\$86,490.00); Task No. 12: Perform Identified Flood Management Evaluations, Identify, Evaluate and Recommend Additional Flood Mitigation Projects (\$345,960.00); and Task No. 13: Preparation and Adoption of the Amended Regional Flood Plan (\$144,150.00). Discussion took place among the Region 2 board members and the technical consultants relating to this information.

Josh McClure presented information relating to the Key Draft Tables and mentioned that some of the tables and cells are blank because they have not been, or cannot be, developed yet. Josh McClure and David Rivera discussed Source of Studies, FMEs and FMPs including FEMA Flood Insurance Studies and Website Data Collection provided by consulting team members from MTG, FNI and Halff Associates. Mr. McClure introduced Gini Connolly, GIS Director at Halff Associates, and asked her to conduct a brief GIS presentation showing the various data fields associated with the regional flood planning process, for the Region 2 board members, before moving into Discussion of Tech Memo Comments.

Josh McClure began discussion of the Tech Memo Comments received from Region 2 board members Reeves Hayter and Greg Carter. Mr. Hayter and Mr. Carter asked Mr. McClure to insert a page into the Tech Memo in order to "define the terminology". Discussion took place among the board members regarding additional entities that may have floodplain regulatory authority besides cities and counties. Mr. McClure stated that there is link to a GIS Mapping Website included in the presentation and Mr. Rivera announced that GIS Mapping will provide more data that could be used to identify additional FMEs. Mr. Hayter asked if the public could access this GIS Mapping Website to input data and Ms. Connolly stated not on this platform, however the Survey Mapping Tool is still available on the Region 2 website for this purpose. Mr. McClure asked the Region 2 board members to review the Tech Memo Tables prior to the March 7, 2022 deadline in order to verify the data or add new information. Greg Carter asked if a "footnote" could be added on each page to define any acronyms and Mr. McClure replied, yes. Mr. McClure stated that [Attachment 5] contains an important list of FMEs, FMSs and FMPs and it will be updated when GIS Mapping is completed. Reeves Hayter suggested that there will be very few FMPs in our rural areas due to a lack of past studies being performed, which he learned by attending a TWDB webinar on December 8th. Discussion took place among the Region 2 board members regarding the utilization of funds to continue specific studies to bring them into eligibility status for

TWDB funding, as future projects. Mr. Hayter also announced that the Tech Memo is a document for the TWDB that indicates what work has already been done, and it is subject to change.

Josh McClure then presented the Look-Ahead portion of his presentation and asked if Region 2 planned to conduct a meeting in January 2022. Reeves Hayter announced that he would like to conduct a meeting in January 2022 in order to stay on schedule and to elect officers to the Region 2 Board of Directors. Mr. McClure stated that Chapter 1 will be ready for board approval in February 2022 and mentioned that monthly meetings would likely be required through July 2022 to meet the TWDB timeline of deliverables.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9: *Consider Approval of Tech Memo

Reeves Hayter opened the floor and asked for a motion to approve the Tech Memo. A motion to approve the Tech Memo, including the comments provided by the Region 2 board members, was made by Greg Carter and seconded by Andy Endsley. The motion carried unanimously.

OTHER BUSINESS

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10: Update from Planning Group Sponsor

Reeves Hayter turned the floor over to Chris Brown who announced that ATCOG has developed a travel reimbursement form for the board members to fill out and submit if they are not currently being reimbursed by another entity for attending the flood planning meetings.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 11: Consider date and agenda items for next meeting

Reeves Hayter opened the floor for discussion. The Region 2 RFPG board members agreed to conduct the next meeting on Thursday, January 6, 2022 at 2:00p.m. at a location to be determined and via webinar/teleconference.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 12: Adjourn

Reeves Hayter opened the floor to adjourn the meeting.

A motion was made by Joe Weir and Seconded by Greg Carter.

The vote to adjourn was passed by unanimous consent.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:14p.m. by Reeves Hayter.

Approved by the Region 2 Lower Red-Sulphur-Cypress RFPG at a meeting held on 01/06/2022.

